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Dear Si rs

Thank you for your letter of l4th July the contents of which we note,

lle do not accept that any stale-flate ha_s been arrived at in any of the proceedingsin which we have been iniolved on behalf of the araOiord-a tiiisi"y B"ifdinS ioii;iyalthough it is true to say that Lhe matter on its lniiiaf-leai.:ni'was adjorirned andit is ultimately to be hiard before a Chaniery l";q. ;;h; esvtimate ot one fullday hav i ng been allowed.

Perhaps, as an observation on our. o''n behalf, we courd draw your attention to thefact that a number of 5oljcitors have been r,ltain"U-ny V""i iii"^t tfrroughoui iiieconduct of this matter.

As far as our clients are concerned this matter js to be pursued to a trial whichhe b,ould anLicipate would probdbly tale place this yeir.'- ----

!r'e note the offer contajned in your letter, details of r.vhich have been forwarded
::-:i:-:lj:it:.l"""j".l, you wi1i appreciate 

'uf 
ir," "ir"r'ii un*r'ik"ty to b" t"k"nserrousty tn vtevt ol the contenLs of our letLer to you of 2lst June,inen you *l.einforned thaL the redemption figure then ,tooA ut jfroii iirj,odd.

ALSOP WILKINSON

tle i I Hri ght
Solicitors
78 V i ctori a Road
!l i dnes
Chesh i re HA8 7RA

India Buildings

Liv€rpool L2 oNH

Telephone: 05 1 -227 l05o
Telex:52?169 DX: l4l0l

ru: 051"2r6 9208
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If you client wishes to put forward a sensible proposal then doub ess same would
recei ve serious consideration.
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